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From: Burden, Jim <Jim.Burden@TechLawInc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 11:33 AM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Dziekan, Jonathan <jonathan.dziekan@techlawconsultants.com>; Mazzuca, 
Carolyn <Carolyn.Mazzuca@TechLawInc.com> 
Subject: Commodore - Level 4 package needed 

  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point 

 

Jordan 

 

Per our conversation, TechLaw needs the Level 4 report to complete validation fore this 
project and complete our client dleiverables.  Thank you for checking on it for me and 
please let me know if you need any further information.   

Thanks,  

Jim Burden 

TechLaw Consultants, Inc.   

571-202-1422 (work cell) 

 



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255425

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas TX-C25-00189

Virginia 460312

QA Control Code: A2070148









 EB-02-092225

________


	6) Shipping Document
	6.1) CHAIN OF CUSTODY
	6.2) ROC
	6.3) Lab Certificate
	6.4) Internal COC




